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OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

STATE OF ILLINOIS

Lisa Madigan
ATTORNEY GENERAL

February 22, 2011

Kate Rassmussen vy*      N<-5-,.
Freedom of Information Officer

Kendall Co. Sheriff' s Office C` ,%     '  ATTO 14.1,
1102 Cornell Lane y '

Yorkville, IL 60560

RE:      Pre- Authorization: Requestjjj-- 2OIfPAC 12377

4
j,

Dear Ms. Rassmussen:      4 ow .  '       

re r
We have received and reviewed the written.notice4frorn ttheKendall County Sheriffls(-Office of its intention to deny
disclosure of certain information pursuantlto, Sectto  ' 7( c1)( c) of the: Freedomjof Information Act (FOIA).  5 ILLS
140/ 1 et seq., as amended! 0 h  l 1 !

On January 24, 2011 submttteda FOArrreeque'st se_ekingralcopyrof the County' s accident report. In
its February 14, 2011 written notice to the Office'of thePublic Access:Couǹselor;?Count ỳasserted that dates of birth
are exempt from disclosure under Secgon, 7( 1)( c) of:FOIA( 51[

i 1. 0‘, ... ,„ ri- wlitch xempts from inspection and
copying, "[ p] ersonal information containe itl{ipubliccords„ thcedisclosure of which would constitute a clearly
unwarranted invasion of personal privacyunless'disclosure` is^consenteddtoin writingby the individual subjects of
the information."   The exemption`'.definest"[ u] nwatraned invassion ofpeonalprivacy" as the disclosure of
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information that is highly personalpo!r..' t/1rhonable to a reasonabletperson d in which the subject' s right to
privacy outweighs any legitimate publiegnterestin obtaining therinformation.
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Determination t  'fit
The County' s use of the exemption in Section 7( 1)( c) with regard to a date of birth is approved. This type of
information is highly personal by its very nature and the subject' s right to privacy outweighs any legitimate public
interest in disclosing this information. As such, County may issue a partial denial letter directly to the requestor and
release the records with the appropriate information redacted if it has not already done so.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at ( 312) 814- 5383.  This correspondence shall serve to
close this matter.
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Sincerely,

Matthew C. Rogina

Assistant Public Access Counselor

cc:       
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